sERVie
& %

2 o
53 Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, September 15, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below: www.zoom.com Meeting ID
463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the
Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise
the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/THKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be
submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: September 1 Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

c. July Financials

d. Resolution 2022-01L: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That Local
Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period September 15, 2022, to October 6, 2022, Pursuant
to Brown Act Provisions

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Service Truck Purchase

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Funds for Well 13 Completion

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

9. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District's General
Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded.
Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the
Board meetings.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: September 15, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: September 1
b. Bills Paid Report
¢. August Financials
d. Resolution2022-01L



M

- g

—d Helendale Community Services District

Date: September 15, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meeting 9/1/2022




)]
}m
)
)<

COMMU,
-3
i
10141810

Gz
S
&>

Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 1, 2022, at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

]

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our
Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic,
Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This
meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link
below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas (via Zoom,
arrived 6:32); Director Ron Clark, Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Alex Aviles, Waste
Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor
Consultants:

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There were five members of the public attending in person.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Clark.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 - Yes; 0 — No; 1 — Absent. President
Smith-Yes; Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas
-Absent

2. Public Participation
Christopher Porter from First District Supervisor Cooks office gave a report and updated
information on Operation Hammerstrike.
Resident Greg Thompson commented on the graffiti.



3. Consent Items

a. Approval of Minutes: August 18 Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

C. Resolution 2022-01K: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That
Local Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of
the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period September 1, 2022, to
September 15, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions
Motion: Director Clark made a motion to approve the consent items as presented. Vice

President Spiller seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Smith-Yes;
Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Report
Director Schneider reported that he attended the CSDA Conference in Palm Desert.
Vice President Spiller reported that he attended the CSDA Conference in Palm Desert.
b. General Managers Report
The Senior Center continues to have success with the lunch program. Staff has reviewed the
graffiti issue, some of the graffiti is outside District Boundaries, some is on private property
or utility boxes, the Lyons sign will be removed on Saturday. Staff reached out to SCE
regarding the utility boxes. The new food waste trash bin is in place. The final concert in the
park is on Saturday at 6 pm. Staff is still waiting to finalize the buildings. The estimate for the
fire panel is October or later. The balance will be completed when fire is signed off.
Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles gave the wastewater report. Two Wastewater Staff
attended training at Tri-State. Staff attended the DAMS meeting at VVWRA and toured the
plant. Aviles attended a CSDA workshop. Primary sludge pumps failed to pump sludge due
to check ball assembly wear and check ball gouged, staff cleaned check ball assembly and
replaced ball to get sludge to start pumping again. Received call from Bill K while in Tri-state
for a failed VFD which controls the pumps for our T-Filter pumps, he was able to get in touch
with one of our electricians and get the pump to operate in VFD Bypass. Sewer main at the
Smithson Condos plugged and staff had to jet the line and clear the blockage.
General Manager Cox reported the total cash balance for the District is $5,915,043, with
$2,253,799 in the water fund; $2,843,823 in the wastewater fund, $374,925 in the park fund
and $207,587 in the solid waste fund. The District has $2,000,000 invested in CLASS;
$2,023,397 in LAIF; $1,834,177 in CBB and $57,467 in DCB.

Regular Business

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Action: Director Clark made a motion to approve the Directors’ Expense Reports. Director
Schneider seconded the motion.



Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Park Projects and Related Funding

Discussion: The park fund has annual revenue of approximately $460,000. Last FY the District
spent $292,000 on capital projects, and last FY had $120,000 rev before capital projects. The
Board discussed several park projects and determined that the projects to be considered for
funding include the roof, sports lighting, ADA buttons for the community center and air
conditioning for Unit A. Park currently owes wastewater $799,907. Awaiting the audit numbers
for this FY. Annual repayment of $42,100 in budget. Memorialized in Resolution 2018-01. The
amount will change after FY21 audit numbers. Staff would suggest if proposed projects are
completed capital projects are suspended for a few years unless the projects are safety related
or necessary maintenance.

Action: Director Schneider made a motion to proceed with CIP projects for the park to include:
a new roof, sports lighting, ADA buttons for the community center and air conditioning for Unit
A. Director Clark seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 - Yes; 1 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice

President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -No

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Review of Proposal for Wastewater Engineering
Services
Discussion: This item was for discussion only. A cost evaluation was completed in 2018 that
considered various methods and costs for tertiary. Staff has been in discussion over time with
several engineering firms. PACE offered to provide a current estimate for discussion purposes
of $699,170. A representative from PACE spoke regarding the estimate. Having shovel-ready
plans will better position District for construction grants. Must complete Bureau Feasibility
Study-(in-house). The District requested $1,000,000 in funding from Congressman Olbernolte to
date there has been no award. The District is not under a Board order to upgrade the plant at
this time. Funding is available but it is competitive, and the current funding has an emphasis is
on Rural Communities and Drought Resiliency.
Action: The Board gave direction to Staff to work with Legal Counsel and bring this discussion to
the Board in the next couple of months.

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
None

President Smith called for a brief recess at 8:23 pm. The Board went into closed session at 8:35 pm.

9. Closed Session
Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 26538 Lakeview Drive
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Billy Dempsey, MD7



Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

10. Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session. There was no other
reportable action.

President Smith adjourned closed session at 8:57 pm

11. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:57 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: September 15, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION;
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 36 checks and 19 EFT’s totaling $82,317.36

Total Cash Available: 09/12/22 08/29/22
Cash $6,065,404.70 $5,915,043.12
Checks/EFT’s Issued S 82,317.36 S 77,907.76

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is

0.11% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for Aug 2022. Interest earned August 2022
on CBB Sweep Account is $213.64.



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD

Issued

Date Number Description

Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

08/31/2022 25637 California State Disbursement Unit
08/31/2022 State of California - Franchise Tax Board
09/01/2022 Alma Laura Esquivel

09/01/2022 Amazon Capitol Services
09/01/2022 AVCOM Services Inc.

09/01/2022 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc
09/01/2022 Business Card

09/01/2022 Hartford Life

09/01/2022 Imperial Sprinkler Supply, Inc.
09/01/2022 25646 Infosend, Inc

09/01/2022 2564 Mojave Desert AQMD
09/01/2022 25648 O'Reilly Auto Parts

09/01/2022 25649 Rebecca Genzalez

09/01/2022 25650 State of California Department of Justice
09/01/2022 25651 Uline

09/01/2022 25652 USA of So. California

09/01/2022 25653 USPS

09/01/2022 25654 Sonic Systems, Inc

09/07/2022 PHH MORTGAGE SERVICES
09/07/2022 MECCA WATSON

09/07/2022 CHICAGO TITLE CO.

09/07/2022 Beck Qil Inc

09/07/2022 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc
09/07/2022 D Choice Builder

09/07/2022 25661 County of San Bernardino
09/07/2022 25662 Frontier Communications
09/07/2022 25663 Frontier Communications
05/07/2022 25664 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply inc.
09/07/2022 25665 Imperial Sprinkler Supply, Inc.
09/07/2022 25666 Kurt E. Carlson

09/07/2022 25667 Mobile Occupational Services, Inc.
09/07/2022 25668 Online Information Services, Inc

09/07/2022 25669 Pyro Spectaculars Inc.

09/07/2022 25670 Scott Tinturin

09/07/2022 25671 The Woodall Group, Inc

09/07/2022 25672 Uline

08/30/2022 EFT0004244 PERS GASB 68 Reporting Fees

09/11/2022 EFT0004246 SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466
09/11/2022 EFT0004247 SW Gas Community Center 910000010177
09/11/2022 EFT0004248 SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 910001037540
09/11/2022 1004249 SW Gas ACH WWTP 910000010195
09/01/2022 EFT0004256 SCE ACH Community Center 700218740906
03/06/2022 EFT0004259 To record CalPERS Health Premium
09/09/2022 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 8/14/22
09/09/2022 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 8/14/22
09/02/2022 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 8/28/22

Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 08/30/2022 - 09/12/2022

Cleared Date Range: -

Amount Type Module
-230.76 Check Accounts Payable
-50.00 Check Accounts Payable
-372.00 Check Accounts Payable
-88.43 Check Accounts Payable
-94.00 Check Accounts Payable
-133.79 Check Accounts Payable
-5,024.30 Check Accounts Payable
-274.77 Check Accounts Payable
-398.46 Check Accounts Payable
-1,902.60 Check Accounts Payable
-3,269.54 Check Accounts Payable
-2,621.96 Check Accounts Payable
-330.00 Check Accounts Payable
-49.00 Check Accounts Payable
-111.69 Check Accounts Payable
-134.25 Check Accounts Payable
-332.00 Check Accounts Payable
-1,501.70 Check Accounts Payable
-80.00 Check Utility Billing
-34.35 Check Utility Billing
-56.34 Check Utility Billing
-3,133.30 Check Accounts Payable
-474.24 Check Accounts Payable
-1,329.01 Check Accounts Payable
-140.00 Check Accounts Payable
-50.17 Check Accounts Payable
-145.02 Check Accounts Payable
-61.83 Check Accounts Payable
-721.35 Check Accounts Payable
-385.00 Check Accounts Payable
-90.00 Check Accounts Payable
-23.61 Check Accounts Payable
-2,325.00 Check Accounts Payable
-1,400.00 Check Accounts Payable
-35.00 Check Accounts Payable
-691.99 Check Accounts Payable
-700.00 EFT General Ledger
-44.67 EFT General Ledger
-11.00 EFT General Ledger
-11.00 EFT General Ledger
-31.33 EFT General Ledger
-3,676.30 EFT General Ledger
-19,466.92 EFT General Ledger
-7,891.58 EFT General Ledger
-1,865.14 EFT General Ledger
-4,629.26 EFT General Ledger



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

09/01/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/06,/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022

Number

EFT0004263
EFT0004264
0004265
0004267
EFTO004270

EFT0004271

m

EFT0004272

EFT0004274

Description

To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099

To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4366 -

To record Global Merchant Fees Acct 4367 -

SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368

ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415

SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472
SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734

To record Sales Tax Pmt #2 - 3rd Quarter

To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 8/28/22

Amount
-488.03
-789.08

-2,483.42
-718.38
-244.28

-8,125.18
-327.21

-1,950.38
-768.74

Type
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (55)

Report Total: {55)

Module
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
-82,317.36

-82,317.36



Ajewwing

- :a8uey ajeq panss|

9€'L1E'28-
06'1Z2'vS-
9v'560°82-
unowy

9E°LTETS-
unowy

9E'L1E 28"

9E'LTEZ8
9E/LTET8-
unowy

Ss
6T
9
uno)

Ss
SS
Junoy

SS
SS
wnoy

‘jeio) Joday
143
32340
adA] uonpdesues)

‘jejo) uoday

JUDPsY) - 983 UT YSEd 000TT1-66 66
N0y ysely

:jejo) Hoday

FUDPSYD 88 065622152
JUno2Y jueg

Hoday uondesuel) yueg



Cash Flow Report

9Z1680°L

Monthly Deposits & Disbursements

€5v°887
871817

AUG-22

185905

- (ppT091)
97Z°0£9
186 69%

JUL

v88°LLL

JUN-22

MAY-22

689°88¢€

EPE‘EY)

ySTT6¥

L16°8TF
126°99% ~
By
eV LY o
ISE‘PEG =
sgi‘ooz [T o
- o~
TVore &
90€ ‘OF¥ 15

|~ (£50°21)

Gy
yO¥ TV >
LSE'SLY &

0¥8 608 h')
88y Sk o

¥£989 -

o

809°€8¢€ 2

FA 2 A A4 z

00} ‘¥ES
LEBEYY

£L¥‘87S
6¥S 697
589626 '
060°66¥

~ (965°0€¥)

' Net

= Disbursements

= Deposit



0z

S0v°590°9

1202 0z0Z

£7T°0L0°9

6107

9009y
97£°GS6 Y

8107

6L9°vLE‘S

L10T 9102

L9G VLT Y

5102 vioz €102 Z10Z

saouejeg yse) 1e10p

1102

_ _ _ 0888707
6069857 o
1/6989°7 GOP‘65S°T
886‘vLb‘E
96Z°€18°¢C

0102

6£0°GL6°T

6002 8
6/8°10L°T
768°GH9°E

00Z £00Z

678°9L6°F

000°000°t

000°000°Z

000°000°€

000°000‘%

000°000°S

0000009

000°000°Z



0Gh 7 = =i = = G

‘ v il

: 76! 4
6€ g o 2 :
10°919°¢ 90£ 06}
ST
9€5 Y87
£56°88¢€
G6SEEY
795°66T
68.L°6.LE
805617 AR MS yled - 19MaS = I9JeM

pun4 Ag sacuejeg yse)

S BI0Z [107 W7 - SWZ Y0z ST TOZ MMoT . OWZ o 0oL



SSY1D
43a
add =
divi=

SSY1D 01 WL$
paliajsue

SSY1D 03I WL$
pa.iajsuel)

¥9 LLL FEQLS 99D

VL L6€°€20°T8 AV 100°000°000°Z$ SSY1D

AY011SOd3a A9 SANN4

L /£°29%°£5$ 90




¢Z/11/80 an@

0E'¥20's 6T°LL _ 08'¢T¢ | 0T°'SS¢ 00°S6L°T | TT'¥99°T |elol
66'LC 66'6 00'8T (Aed oiny) uonduosqns Ajyjuoly  |euSiqg ssalid 005955-0T
Ajieg (Aed-oiny) uondiiasgns AJYiuo uns oulpieusag ues
00°00T 00'00T Fed @ aiemyos Ajunodas 005955-0T
00°059 007059 ) - Jua43jpuo) vasd 00sves-01
¥9°S66'T 00°096'T | vo's¢ 51032341 - 32U3I34U0) YASD / S10323.1Q B DN SN 15349 50S¢¢S-0T
69°T€E 00°L2 691 pueg 3J4ed ayj ui Jaduo) 10} poo4 73 J31EMN 00€€95-50
vTL9 0SZT  |vL'¥bS AydoJ) jleqyos 1o} 33e|d '8 S|leqyOS|  S000SS-SO
9¢v0S ov'zZe LS E9Y 6E'8 pueg 10} poo4 g $3zlid INO WYSIN |euonen S0bESS-S0
80'8 80'8 JaAeids 1o} Suni4 000£SS-S0
= cc 17 10134Ng4e) 13X2eMpPIIM 000StS-S0
00°019 00°0TT | 00°00S aAluaduj @ahojdwiz 3103S YuUyl|  0089SS-€0
0S'vv 0S¥t Aed oiny (1318 M\/M 111dS 0S/0S BUllINJ3Y) |ENUEBIA 0INY XIIIUAP| 000S¥S-20
vv8 0T°8¢€ VA1 auAeq Joj younT g syulg 000€SS-T0
¢Teoe 97’98 98'STIT TOT # uun |an4 T100SYS-T0
0S'vv 0S vt Aed oiny - (MM/M 1|dS 0S/0S SULLINJ3Y) [BNUBIA 0INY XIJ13UBP| 000S¥S-10
6£'7€9 6T LL 08'zee 08'cee LS°[6 €0°ZT 22Ua134uU0) JlelS L 00stZs-10
jeiol sadsey) | sadiey> safsey) sadseyy sadsey) uonduasag # 100y

ZZ0T ‘91 Isn3ny £9T Ajn[ pJe) Jaisen




N

oo
Helendale Community Services District
Date: September 15, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Eide Bailey

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
July Financials

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the financial report for July 2022.



COMMUA,

ERV,
4 S Co

Y
< Helendale CSD
": LAk = Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
o As of July 31, 2022
mm (Unaudited)
Preliminary Results and Subject to Change
Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 133548 § 133548 § 1,595,102 8% § 134,890

3 Water Sales 105,766 105,766 938,058 1% 107,631

4 Standby Charges 2,531 2,531 30,378 8% -

5 Other Operating Revenue 8,491 8,491 106,320 8% 7,144

6 Total Operating Revenues 250,336 250,336 2,669,858 9% 249,666

7 Non-Operating Revenues

8 Grant Revenue - 405,000 0% -

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% 2,861
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues - - 405,000 0% 2,861
11 Total Revenues 250,336 250,336 3,074,858 8% 252,527
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 44,736 44,736 355,140 13% 29,649
15 Benefits 13,922 13,922 131,982 1% 19,900
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 58,658 58,658 487,122 12% 49,548
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 23,767 23,767 13,252 32% 31,586
19 Power 240 240 207,247 0% 765
20 Operations & Maintenance 30,613 30,613 145,500 21% 13,404
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 800 11,490 7% 1,430
22 Permits & Fees 2,175 2,175 29,900 1% 1,325
23 Total T&D 57,594 57,594 467,389 12% 48,510
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 61 61 5,500 1% 61
26 Office & Other Expenses 202 202 5,750 4% 17
27 Admin Allocation 53,835 53,835 646,025 8% 48,066
28 Total G&A 54,099 54,099 657,275 8% 48,298
29 Debt Service 149,447 149,447 531,311 28% 149,447
30 Total Expenses 319,798 319,798 2,143,098 15% 295,804
31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital (69,462) {69,462) 931,760 {43,278)
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights - - - 0% -
33 Capital Expenses {1,000) {1,000) (745,000) 0% (284,500)
34 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ (70462) $§ (70462) $§ 186,760 $ (321,7177)




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
Preliminary - No Year End Audit Adjustments
For the Month Ended July 31,2022 - 8% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges are in line with
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over budget at 11% due to increased
consumption during summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists of $405,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of
Reclamation and the DWR. No activity year to date.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income. No activity year to date.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD is over budget at 13% due
to the timing of payrolls and high overtime costs in July.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD is slightly over budget at 11%.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services. YTD is over budget
at 32% due to the timing of annual software maintenance costs.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. Year to date appears low due to the timing of the
receipt of the utility bills.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel.
YTD is over budget at 21% due to $19K costs for emergency repair of pumping equipment.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management (BLM) tank sites.
YTD is in line with budget.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is under budget due to the timing of the receipt of the
utility bills.

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is at 4% of
budget.



Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April. YTD is at 28% of budget
due to the timing of payments.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e S1K - Interior of Building



£ R

==
= # % Helendale CSD
- [—1
s @ 4¥ - Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
O ' ) As of July 31, 2022
— (Unaudited)

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jul2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 121,960 $ 121,960 $ 1,717,148 7% $ 106,747
3 Standby Charges 2,432 2432 24,867 10% -

4 Other Fees & Charges 1,708 1,708 31,320 5% 1,746

5 Other Income/(Expense) - - 1,000 0% -

6 Total Revenues 126,101 126,101 1,774,335 7% 108,494

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 31,775 31,775 284,971 11% 19,940
10 Benefits 12,172 12,172 101,335 12% 12,223
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 43,947 43,947 386,306 1% 32,163
12 Sewer Operations

13 Contractual Services 2,910 2,910 78,000 4% 8,150
14 Power 2,424 2,424 89,613 3% 1,360
15 Operations & Maintenance 4,345 4,345 63,213 7% 16,600
16 Permits & Fees 360 360 37,500 1% 1,045
17 Total Sewer Operations 10,039 10,039 268,326 4% 27,154
18 General & Administrative

19 Utilities 162 162 4,407 4% 242
20 Office & Other Expenses 1,048 1,048 11,760 9% 829
21 Admin Allocation 52,759 52,759 633,105 8% 47,105
22 Total G&A 53,969 53,969 649,272 8% 48,176
23 Debt Service - - 102,123 0% -
24 Total Expenses 107,955 107,955 1,406,027 8% 107,493
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 18,146 18,146 368,308 5% 1,001
26 Capital Expenses (1,000) (1,000) (935,000) 0% -

27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 17,146 $ 17146 $ (566,692) $ 1,001




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is over budget at 10% because the District received higher than anticipated prior year delinquent standby
charges.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD is under
budget at 5% because of conservative budgeting on these accounts due to the unexpected nature of these fees and

delinquent charges.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No activity year
to date.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is over budget at 11% due to the timing of payrolls.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is over budget at 12% due to the timing of payrolls driving the retirement costs up.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is under
budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is under budget.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is under budget.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. Year to date appears low due to the timing of the
receipt of the utility bills.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is in line with
budget.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e S$1K - Interior Completion of Maintenance Building



£ o
3 A%, < Helendale CSD
g : Ll ;3 Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
8 % a As of July 31, 2022
T (Unaudited)
L bl Preliminary Results and Subject to Change
Jul2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 25138 § 25138 $ 325,000 8% $ 23,038
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - (67,000) 0% -
5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
6 Total Revenues 25138 25,138 258,000 10% 23,038
7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 15,355 15,355 180,226 9% 7,986
10 Benefits 1,785 1,785 20,897 9% 814
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 17,140 17,140 201123 9% 8,800
12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services - - 4,500 0% -
14 Operations & Maintenance 1,182 1,182 11,000 1% 990
15 Total Recycling Center Operations 1,182 1,182 15,500 8% 990
16 General & Administrative
17 Utilities 813 813 33,622 2% 1,267
18 Office & Other Expenses 413 413 5,500 8% 305
19 Total G&A 1,226 1,226 39,122 3% 1,51
20 Total Expenses 19,548 19,548 255,745 8% 11,362
21 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 5,590 5,590 2,256 11,677
22 Capital Expenses - - - - -
23 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 5590 $ 5590 $ 2,256 $ 11,677




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is in line with budget.
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity year to date.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD is in
line with budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as needed basis.
Year to date will trend under or over budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
slightly over budget at 11% due to higher operating supplies than anticipated.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. Year to date appears low due to the timing of the receipt
of the utility bills.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD is in line with
budget.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund (fund 5) at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



Q ¢
3 A e Helendale CSD
é ‘fi?‘ aty g Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental
o] ; 3 As of July 31, 2022
- (Unaudited)

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues $ 8790 §$ 8790 $§ 125480 7% $ 10,690
3 Other Income - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0%

5 Total Revenues 8,790 8,790 125,480 1% 10,690
6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% -
8 Utilities 1,294 1,294 14,815 9% 619
9 Operations & Maintenance 1,271 1,271 12,367 10% 367
10 Debt Service - - 53,088 0% -
11 Total Expenses 2,566 2,566 85,270 3% 986

12 Net Income (Loss) $ 6224 $ 6224 $ 40,210 15% $ 9,704




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is in line
with budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are budgeted conservatively.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund (fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD is slightly
over budget at 10% due to maintenance and disposal expenses on Smithson Condo.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget
due to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



/};L]

COMMUy

=]

~

SERVic

o
2 Helendale CSD
;T A4~ o Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
: O As of July 31, 2022
. {Unaudited)

=

1 Operating Revenues

Program Fees

Property Taxes

Donations & Sponsorships
Rental Income

Developer Impact Fees

Grants

Interfund Transfer Qut/(In)

9 Board Discretionary Revenue

10 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

O ~ D W WM

11 Total Revenues

12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries

15 Benefits

16 Total Salaries & Benefits
17 Program Expense

18 Contractual Services

19 Utilities

20 Operations & Maintenance
21 Permits & Fees

22 Grant Expense

23 Other Expenses

24 Debt Service

25 Total Expenses
26 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital

27 Capital Expenses
28 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jul2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 5934 § 5934 § 30,400 20% $ 4,956
1,885 1,885 23,533 8% 1,849

500 500 5,500 9% 5,000
6,486 6,486 24,075 27% 2,647

- - 6,880 0% -

. 2 2 0% )
(3.508) (3,508) (42,100) 8% (3,508)
20,909 20,909 441,507 5% 17,781

- - - 0% -
32,206 32,206 489,795 7% 28,724
9,305 9,305 83,701 1% 4,397
2,756 2,756 47,683 6% 2,788
12,060 12,060 131,384 9% 7,185
12,414 12,414 70,475 18% 3,845
2,180 2,180 21,760 10% 130
5,948 5,948 63,956 9% 7,383
3,120 3,120 24,362 13% 3474

598 598 983 61% 437

- - - 0% -

273 273 1,555 18% 103

- - - 0% -
36,593 36,593 314,475 12% 22,557
(4,387) (4,387) 175,319 6,167

- - (208,000) 0% -

$ (4,387) $ (4387) §  (32,681) 13% $ 6,167




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD is over budget at 20% due to more recreation program fees in the summer months.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
is over budget at 27% due to summer activity.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes developer Impact Fees. No activity year to date.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In}): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund
03) and Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of the
interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent —$12,258
® Property Taxes — 52,527

Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $8,009

Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — 5(1,885)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity year to date.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is slightly over budget at 11% due to
the timing of payrolls.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is under budget due to the timing of employee education/training.

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD is over budget at 18% due to increased expenses for Concert in the Park program.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. YTD is slightly over budget at 10%.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD is over budget at 13% due to the timing of annual insurance payment.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is over budget at 61%. No activity year to date.

Line 23 Other Expenses: Includes uniferms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD is over budget at
18% due to the timing of uniform purchases.



£ S
5" A 2 Helendale CSD
% -'.:If L al :_'u{ Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
O | o) As of July 31, 2022
= : o= (Unaudited)

bt
m

-
-

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services

3 Assessments & Fees

4 Other Charges

5 Board Discretionary Revenue

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

6 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) -

7 Total Revenues

8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits

10 Salaries
11 Benefits
12 Total Salaries & Benefits

13 Contractual Services

1
1
1
1

1
1

4 Disposal Fees

5 Operations & Maintenance
6 Other Operating Expenses
7 Admin Allocation

8 Total Expenses

9 Net Income (Loss)

Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
S 48,669 $ 48,669 $ 599,922 8% $ 46,848
3,576 3,576 231,720 2% 390
1,796 1,796 24,559 7% 763
4 i = 0% .
- 0% -
54,041 54,041 862,201 6% 48,001
11,162 11,162 66,350 17% 6,348
4,582 4,582 42 917 11% 4,182
15,744 15,744 109,267 14% 10,530
48,525 48,525 585,367 8% -
493 493 165,768 0% 487
599 599 7.112 8% 449
- - 4,694 0% -
1,077 1,077 12,921 8% 961
66,438 66,438 885,128 8% 12,428
$ (12397) $ (12397) $§  (22927) 54% $ 35573




06-5olid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and December. YTD is under budget.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year.

Line 6 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity year to date.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is over budget at 17% due to the timing of payrolls.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is slightly over budget at 11%.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and the timing of services and fees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 14 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of fees.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
in line with budget.

Line 16 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses. No activity year to date.

Line 17 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



/)-‘L

=

COMMUN

191y J.S\Gg

1 Operating Revenues

2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Tower Rent

Property Taxes

Solid Waste Billing & Fees
Fees & Charges

Investments

Other Income

Board Discretionary Revenue

9 Total Revenues

10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits

12
13
14

Salaries
Benefits
Directors' Fees

15 Total Salaries & Benefits

16
1
18
19
20
21
22
23

Contractual Services
Insurance

Utilities

Operations & Maintenance
Permits & Fees

Office & Other Expenses
Election Expense

Admin Allocation

24 Total Expenses
25 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD

As of July 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration

Preliminary Results and Subject to Change

Jul 2022 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 12,258 § 12,258 $ 173,536 7% $ 11,906

2,527 2,527 107,141 2% -
13,912 13,912 170,258 8% 13,667
2,238 2,238 22,300 10% 2,323
10 10 7,140 0% 278

2 s (2,800) 0% -
(22,794) (22,794) (372,373) 6% (19,818)
8,151 8,151 105,200 8% 8,357
65,281 65,281 571,473 1% 39,581
68,466 68,466 264,708 26% 20,566
6,803 6,803 100,000 7% 3,590
140,550 140,550 936,180 15% 64,011
37,343 37,343 236,777 16% 38,323
250 250 99,476 0% 21,285
1,601 1,601 18,887 8% 2,314
245 245 4,459 6% 112
10,266 10,266 19,020 54% 10,670
6,633 6,633 67,452 10% 12,392

- - 15,000 0% -
(107,671) (107,671)  (1,292,051) 8% (96,133)
89,218 89,218 105,200 85% 52,974
§ (81,067) $  (81,067) $ - $  (44618)




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the
timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April. YTD is under budget.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is slightly over budget at
10% due to the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. No activity year to date.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. No activity year to
date.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation fund (fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent —$12,258
e Property Taxes — $2,527
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — 58,009

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is slightly over budget at 11%
due to the timing of payrolls.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is over budget at 26% due to the July payment of the annual CalPERS
unfunded actuarial liability.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD is in line
with budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is over
budget at 16% due to the timing of annual software maintenance costs.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. Year to date under budget due to the
timing of payments.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD is slightly under budget.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is over budget at 54% due to the timing of annual LAFCO fees payment.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is slightly over budget.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



Date:

TO:
FROM:
SUBIJECT:

Helendale Community Services District

September 15, 2022

Board of Directors

Kimberly Cox, General Manager

Agenda item #3d

Resolution 2022-01L: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of
Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring that Local Emergency Conditions
Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings for the Board of
Directors and its Standing Committees for the Period September 15, 2022, to
October 6, 2022, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions




RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 01L

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 15, 2022, TO
OCTOBER 6, 2022, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(e) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953(e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-01K on September 1,
2022, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to
conduct remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section
54953(b)(3); and

l1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or internet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953,

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 15th day of September, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



3"." ~
Helendale Community Services District
DATE: September 15, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




¥H0Z/04/0) Wd Z€2 SIX'PEZ1EY UM SI84INOA esusdx3 pieog OSOH\SI0I08II JO PIEORSIONOR PIROG\S

sl 2unIudg
= w \WW ..MWEEA_._M L

i Q ﬁl\ eaoaddy apunrdoaddy
o —————

1¥)0 [, puely) ‘sosusdxe pejejos pieog
YO — pazuoyine AWl 0} pajeja) aie BADqE pe)s)| sesuadxe ay) Aypued |
3m3poy STVAOUAdY
S[ea
sfespy s[el0L
| RS R AT R BE]
& _ [ - _ { _
| | 1 - | | 1
| _ ). < [ _ |
1 - " A O s iy
_ _ B _ | £/ X ] AL AL b Mo e
] 1 i [ ] | i -
7WWV\ Sl
r\ \ mj__ yi
* _ - _ /- nk\v\ Sié R it 7
_ _ . _ - _ _, Z = \ijf@
$8y°0. & pasinquijen ﬁ,\ mW ] rM/.N u&\ wk ,M\w m
1410 |  BuBpoy__ [ swen |/ eBeany : saw | ejeg uopeuejdxzuopduaseq ssuedxy asuedxy |

o /© woeqg q) &) ‘eweN
\ W\\ YHHDNO0A ASNAIXH .\,\m \AL & N\‘

LOTHLSIA SIDIAYAS ALINAAANOD ATVANTTIH




Bupaaw pioog Jx3u 2} 10 pavasasd aq o) paimnbai Jodal j0GI3A 10 UM «

510103410 40 preog 3l Aq pasosdde-aud Funaa X
1DUISIA A4} JO Suonelado SO Suouny SUIAJOAU SILBW U| S1SAUIIUI UM uonezuedio/m Sunaaw f
asoHH Suiaye uoiIpsLN/m Apoq [e13pa4 JO 18IS ‘le301 Jo BunBIN ||
1SIA AQ pawters eynsucI 10 Agusone ‘si0ypne/m Bunadi tH
suonesadQ 1PUISI] 3 ND/M Juilsan 9
souodany) osuadxy

ajea

pIRDG 3y JO IINNULICD IOH PY 4
L1S1Q 0% piejda wesdosd Jues R..mc_Ew&uu:EwEou 13
Lpieog £J10S e uo uoneasaadsy :a

L1UaA3/BURABA JIANd € uoneuasasday

L1uaA3 N|and 19

Py umoig Aq pawaacd Junaan Mand w

LTG5

2

$ ¥ $1 - s| - L.%w

JBYI0 1MoL Suibipo (w0l | stesw eloL | SOt IBIOL sBuneal |e1oL

-

Jyauad 16nd
40 uonduosaa

JuaAl

TRueg Jland|
jo uondudseq

oA

yeueg Hand
o wonduasad

warg

Weued ohand
jo uopduaseq

wang

Weusd dland
jo uondudsaq

wang

Wausg Jland
4o uonduosaq

AT

133093 Jland
jo uopdwasaq

| _ _ _ , _

Y VPTTIG 5T 2 A %QN%%\Q \\% eI

JuaA3!

T = Teued
o / ; o uonds

A | , , _ [ ]

v iU 7 2PV TR i

ETECEY

77

Q 1o uor
e w

neush
jo uond

. _ |

L

KioBejen dx3

Buneen

llegauoyd | 8O Buibpo _ sjeep _ Sall

i
uoneuejdxguoydussaq asuadx3y —M

Buipu3 poued Aed

¥3IHONOA ISNIAX3 YISWIW Quvo8 LO1SIa SFDIANIS ALINDWWOD 3TvaR313H




PUISIT 3RO suoiesado Jo

Bupaawl pIoog PEU 3 10 pajuasasd 3q 03 pannbas yodal |0qan 10 UANLM »
pieog 3y} jo 23[WLIOT J0H PY -4
1211510 0) pAAeRS weJsdosg duiiel ._,bu:__..._um\wuzu._wucou 3
Lpreog £3105 e uo uonewasasday 0
LIuaa3/Bunaaw dnand e uonejuasaiday
RUCLERLLE ]
Py umosg Aq pausarod Junaaw Jgnd v

51013a4Q J0 pieog 3yl Aq pasosdde-aad Juaaw i
suoRUNy SuINOAL! SIBNEW U $1SIDIU1 Yyum uoneziuediof/m Junaawn -f
asHH Fundajje uonpsunifm Apoq [e12pa4 J0 3MAIS ‘[BI0T 40 Jupaaw it
19150 AQ PAUII] JUBYASUOD JO Aawone ‘siaupne/m Sulaan H
suoneiadg PIsIg 24 WO/ /m Junaaw o

saueam) ssuadxy

ajeg anjeubis =

</~ b

_ 009

vy TP

s s s s| QD% s

=10}

1810 BI04 BuiBpoT [B10L | SIE3N |BIOL saw 10l | SBunsal 1BIoL

Teuea oand
10 uonduasaa

uaAg

TAueg Jland
j0 uondudsaQ

el

\gauag and
jo uondudsaq

Wwang

yeueg Juand
jo uehdudsaq

wang

Weug Mand
j0 uondudsaQg

A3

Wauag and
jo uonduaseq

WAl

L

TRuag ond
10 uondudseq

/o

waagl

T5euag N
10 uondud

oAl

Waudg J1and
o wondud!

i

waA

v
194 wf\ =7 v Wauag JMand

jo voud

e e P

T
g } i ﬁm\,ﬂé ) M\»\p
\VES AR sl

KioBajeg dx3

sjesiy SallN

ﬂ Buibpon :o_ancn_nxﬂco__nmhumwn esuadx3y
2\ \\

; 11ED 3ucud _ 1RO d d Buneon ;
Supuapousahed 2 &7 [
HIHONOA 3SNAdX3 HIgW3IN QY

T~
.—.Pu 31510 S3DINN3S ALINNWINOD éﬂ%




a1eq

aunyeubls

0005

g0l

4840 E30L

Buibpon k1oL | siesw 1e10)

Sa|IN IR0

sBunsaiy 0L

2e0ZIT L6 Japrauyos T bes)

~

:Aq panwigng

youeg
aand jo
uondusseq

JuaA3

Weusg
aland jo
uondusse(

JuaAg

auag
onand jo
uondussaq

PETE]

aueg
olland o
uonduosag

uan3g

Wwauag
2ljgnd Jo
uonduosss(q

Juang

1aueg
aland jo
uonduosaq

usA3

Weusg
Jjand jo
uondussag

usa3g

H80U0D |e suoneiuesald BYewW pue SJUSPISIY YIM 199

Waueg
alignd jo
uondussaq

A

.| 199N 1iand 18 uo day :0

00051 _

Med Aunwwos 1 wesuos gsoH

JIETE]

ZZ0Z/0LIB

10aloud lop MaN SSNOSIP 0) INO/M Jealy

Weueg
aland jo
uondussaq

suopeIadQ 1LASIQ a1 Wom Bunasy 9

00051 —

32140 QSOH 18 Bunesew Wo

JIETE]

2202/8/6

ASOH Jo} sueid pue sseuisng

jyausg
oliand jo
uopndussaq

1oy umoig Aq pawano Bupaa olqnd v

00064

Bunesw gog seinBey

jueA3

Z20Z/L16

Asobejen dx3

8410

Buibpo s|eay

salln

bupeapy

uojeueidx3juonduoseq esuadxy

ajeq

T20ZIT L6

¥3IAIINHOS DIVHD

HIHONOA 3SNIdX3 ¥38WIW Q¥VOE LOIMLSIA SIOIANIS ALINNWWOD ITvaNI1IH




2202 6 g NV (ML

ejeg

\w aneubls

nb YhZ
$ | uaee

$

- $

00091

00009

|eyoy

4830 |ejoL

6uibpo jeloy

sjesjy |e10

SallN |ejoL

sBuneaiy g0

220z/se/8 @pleuyog  biesn

:Aq pepnugns

lysusg
algnd jo
uondussaq

JusA3

Waueg
algnd Jo
uonduaseq

JuaA3

Weuag
land jo
uopdusseq

Juang

Wauag
olignd jo
uonduosaq

JUETE|

jysuag
2land jo
uonduoseq

JusAg

ljauag
aland jo
uondusseq

JuaA3

YO Hasa(] WiBd ‘0UIIIOD JE SIBLILIDS PUBlY

Jjauag
lignd jo
uondussaq

( 0} pajejes weiBoig Buiujel § Jeuiuas/aousiajuo) 13

%

v6'6¥e

00051 ;

85UBI8JU0D YASD

JusA3

2e0ziveie

QS OH 10} sue|d pue ssauisng

ysuag
oliand jo
uondussaQ

*lsl 1oy umolg Aq pawanoB Buniaey ongng

ooost |

Bunesy gog sejnbay

jusna3

ceoz/slie

epuabe 0Og $SNOSIP 0] NO/M 189N

Waueg
olqnd jo
uopdusseq

_|»l suonesado 19U1s|q 31 NO/M Bunsa 1o

0005} _

821130 ASOH e Bupesw WO

WaA3

220z/9i/e

‘Haouod Buipiebal SjusWUSNOUE SXBIA 'SIOPUSA PUE S|USpISal 188N

yauag
2uqnd 4o
uopduosaq

_M JJuaaz/Buiiaa oliand 1e uoniejuasaidey 10

00051

sed 1e H8auon QSoOH

juan3

12oz/EL/g

fiobajen dx3

18U10

buibpo]

s|eap

SallN

Bunaspy

uoneue|dx3juondiioseq esusdx3

ajeq

czoz/ezie

¥3AIINHIS DIVHD

HIHONOA ISNIJX3 HIBWIW QHVOE LORILSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD FTVANIT3H

\/




X aimeudis

saay Aawoye Buipnjoul "UoND3|IeD JO 150D B|QEUDSER BY) SNId "ME] AQ PIMO||B LUNLIXEL
UM apELW Jou Si JUBWARG USA3 2Y) U1 ‘Pafliq 1D34P JE NOA §| “JUNOWE YINS SN BM0
19 JaqWNY fIED YPAID Ay} 0) PaBIBYD a0 [IIM BAGQE LWN|0D 2DUBIRJaL AU Ul e

dde Aq Jo ysea ut Aed o) paasBe aney nop 1d1a03s Ao inok s1 Jualwialels SIYL

3y o ‘(%81 3LVH TYONNY) Yiuow sad %G| |0 2JEs ay) |8 Junowe piedun AUE UO JJEP JNO-X03YS By} WO }SBIBJUI SN IMO it NOA INO-YI3YD Jaye SABP 5T UL

JIi# NOA ‘Junoade Siy) uo Juawked exew jou seop AUBdLWOD PIBd UPAUD By} UosEA AUE 10} J) (J3UVBW [BNSN U} Ul G |im Auedwos pies upass ayl) ‘aaoqe yuoj
s 0} JO ¥23Y3 |

pueo ypaso Aue ajisoddo UWN(OD HPAID 3 Ul UMOYS SIUNOWE By} ‘nok o) palueyd sjunowe |8 Joj e ppax Jnok sbueyd o) sn azy

WO MrAgpaleing JISIA "UOII98[10 aWwoy JOLUBIN M 243 YHM Hojwod asualiadxy

09226 VO 14¥3S30 Wvd
an12 AHLNNOD §58%.
YdS ONY LHOS3Y SONIYdS 143530

UOIJBULIOJU| 3JOW 10} WO JJoLIBW SIaqaW//:sdy 8ag

")sop juoi} au} je Aepoj |joiug "siayo Jaquiaw aalsnjaxa Aolua snd ‘snje}s ajije pue sjuiod
Buiuses Jue)s ‘Aepo} uoneseA Wealp aaJ) inof spiemo) sjujod pauses aAey pinod noA Jaqwaw AoAuog JJOLUBY B SY

£ gflpf ,
.rj]é,

}Oun‘z) # -/-oaJ) ‘05’//’] Aee

WOD'JJOLLIBYY UO , JUdWdle}g apnoo) g AoeAlld,, ino aag

0_/« f?g_/\ol./"‘_) T ey ry/

00’
\176'6?2 SA-QYHVYID ¥Z/80
LEVE 90801891 OAHSINOOY ¥2/80
Sl L 9408 HNOLVO £2/80
cr'e L 9208 Xv.iaigL £¢/80
Pach L 9.08 XV1dNI220 £2/80
00'viL | 9208 H1-WOO0Y £¢/80
0Z'L LL3TVA X14aigl £2/80
000t LLITYA Ad1ITVA £2/80
4" 140534 aiglidsyH €2/80
8l'¥ 140S3Y X11H083y £¢/80
00°8¢ 140834 14083y £2/80
3ANa S3ONYIvd | S1103490 | SIOEVYHO [ SIONIHI4TY [ 3iva |
. LININAYL ss3Waavy Ao
#an ZBRIXNNXXXXXXXSA noox
2499 1€0dSSvd ZPEZ6 VO FTVANII3H GG¢
L AL avoy VLSIA 05092 3dAL
oegl 2¢/£2/80 ALINQWWNOD ITVANIT3H ONIM
#1002V L Luvd3a ETLY INYN WooH
acérl Lv-gl 22/v2/80 00'wLL DIVHI/H3AIINHOS 9/08
01704 1Ls3ano 1H3IS30 WIVd SONIYJS L¥3s3a

110149VIN M

P )



S Bupaaw pipog 3Xau 3y} 30 pajuasaid 3q 0} painbai 10dal [DGIIA IO UINLIM «

pieog 3yl JO N0 IOH PY 4

$101321i( JO pieog 3y} Aq pancidde-aud Bunaay LPUISIa 03 paje]as wesdold Bujulel | /IRUILIAS/adUBIRJU0) 13
1913510 243 40 suonesado Jo suopauny SUAIoAU| SIBNEW U] S1S3JR3U] Yim uoneziuedio/m Sutaa i +P1e0g £2T05 e uo uoneuasaiday :q
asoH Sundaye uonipsunl/m Apoq jesapag 1o 21e1S ‘18307 Jo Jupad ¢ LU2A3/3Unaap 21jqnd 18 uoneuasaiday 1
PUsIa Ag pauieial JueyNsuod Jo A3ulolie ‘sioupne/m Sunaaw tH PRITELE Rll[s [ Pl |
suopesadQ 1PUIsIQ a1 WO/M Bupasy 1D 1Py umoug Aq pausanod Supaa aqnd v
. sano8nny) asuadxyg
WD ﬁ ajeg 2unppU31g
Ag pappuqng
L eacaddy aeudoaddy
N [ejo L puein
- Eeitle]
T - 3udpoy
= sjealn
- afeapy  s|moL
(SJUSLILIOD/SBI0N
m—" v
b7 AP \ _§\ 7 d ¢ R JeUSE oIghd %\
e
= G777l P05 e \ﬁ

,.Wq\.ﬁ@d(l‘\‘\‘r&\U \“\ Z 77 \\ \. .\\\\ ..\: P — Q
_ _ _ _ _ s\\ < .\\\\1 UoAY

Wil v a VO oy Jgeusg oHANg M. \\W
T T T PR T A
lu%hﬁ\&...\vﬁ n\%s %Sw\ joueg oiGhd Q“W

usBAZ

yeusg iaNd %
WBAT %ﬁ

s & - Jsusg Jiigid %\
/. 4 : 7 JESAT %
| .\§ \ P77 Jeueg aGnd NN\
_ \. ﬂ_\ W PO

]

i

O

o

=

By

JEaag

e B e R B \x§\\§m® gy
— T = 207 2 JueuSE O11and NN\&

]

RN R RS R AN

_ﬂ. _ __ Q\k;\ _,. n N , uaag
weuag aHandl 2
- wora| /04
Aobajen dx3 FEITTTs) Bubpo s[eaj Sa|IN uopjeuejdxgjuopd|iosaq asuadxsy ajeq

TN = AgNE

HAHONOA ASNAIXT HAGNTW AIVOE LOTILSIA STOIAYAS ALINDWIWOD TTVANITIH




12/T/T 2AND343 3|1W/9G°0S 18 paieindled 33eajiy
b
= $1032341Q JO pJeog Y3 Aq panoidde-aud uiaaw
1911510 Y3 O suoijelado Jo SuoiIUN BUIAO|AUL JBIIBL UL S1SIBIUI UM uoneziueSio/m Sunessiy [
QSOH Sunaajje uonaIpsuUNi/m Apoq |eIapa4 Jo 81e3§ ‘|e207 Jo Buiesin |
12111510 AQ Paielal Jue}nNsuod 10 Asulone mouﬁsm\B Sunssy ‘H

Q/m Sunes o

A

Al paeog

JU._Q L7 |e10) puesn

A s|eaN
$3ﬂ — 5290 QLE adeajiin 'sjejol 1SIUBWIWIOD fSBION
2 _—

Junasw pleog 1xau 3y} 1e pajuasald aq 0} paJinbal 10dal |BQIRA JO UMMM 4
. pJeog ay} JO 33WILOD I0H PY :
LH3s1q 01 pajeja) weidoid Buiuiel 1/1eulWwaS,/23Uauo)
« P4EOG £DTOS UO UOpERIUSAIBY !
LJUaA3/3UnEa J1|qnd 18 uonejuasalday
LHUaA3 |qng -
19y umolg Aq pausanod Suneasiy Aqngd ¢
:sau0ba)o) asuadxy

g o U0 uww

a3eq ainjeusdis

Jio4Aed Joy ssa304d 01 4O

-

Wauag qnd

JUDA3

wjauag 1gnd

JUaA3

Wauag 24and

UaA3

Waueg 1|gnd

1UaA3

WauRE 21ignd

1UDA3

jauag Nqnd

JU3AT

Jyauag 2qnd

JUBA3

H=uad 2lgnd

1U3A3

yauag dand

22/oz/ 8

¥IHONOA ISN3dX3 Y39NIN QYvOo9e

7 WG § SR IR BITN TITTD L
WyausgAlgnd|
2 St ORI Ve YASD W[ TR T8
Alodaje) "dx3 Byi0 3uidpo s|ealy adea|liN uonEue|dx3/UORA1I5aQ suUadX3 0
| O
:23eQ b/ / wQ\,W écy\w 3NN

12141510 S3DIAYIS ALINNWINOD FTVANIT3H




aw o (%8l I1vd IYNNNY) yuow 13d %S| jo 3je) ayj e junowe piedun Aug UD 3}EP IN0-¥28YD JU) LWIOY |SIBjU SN ama {jim NoA ‘Ino-¥daud Jaye sAep GZ UIUPM BPEL JOU S1 UBWINBY juenw e -
Jiim NOA 'JUnoaJE Sy} UO u2wied ayewWw jou S0P Auedwos pIED YPAID BU) UOSERA) fue Joj | {Jauuew |ENSN 8y Ul g Jim Auedwod pied ¥pasro al]) "9ADGE YUoj |AS 13qUnu pIed Wpauo 2yl o} pafBueyo aqg |Iim SAOQE UWNLOD 3DURIRJ3) aUl ul Anua
e #pasn Aue ays0ddo uWnjeo Jpasd By Ul UMOYS sjunowe ays ‘noA o) pabieya sUNowe |jg 40j PuUEG P2 Jnok abueyd 0) BN IZYOYINE 0} JO I |guossad paadidde £q 10 yseo vy Ked 01 paaibe arey noj ydissal Ajuo Jnok §1 JUSWaeIS SIYL

wospmrAgpajeind USIA "U0RI||0D Swoy JOLLIEN AL U} UNIM 11041100 aouaisadx3y

CITRST

09zz6 YO 1y3S3a Wivd
an1o AYLNNOD §58¥2
YdS ANV 1H0S3d SONIMdS 183830

e

WODJIOLUEIY UO Juawajels anjood B AdBALd,, IN0 335

\‘ 66 Q1gLLIysY
\J €9 XL1H0S3d
00'€E 140s3d
LLlel XYLBNOQH ¥2/80
66 Qlglldsy
€9°€ X11H0S3IY
00'€e 140534
LLLEL XVLZNWOOY £¢/80
LLLel XYLENOOH ce/80
66 aigllysy
€9'¢ X1140S3d
00'tE 14083y 12/80
ST LT LSS T ELIE LSS }\vawﬂs 140434 d¥X3 =========== == i =
3NA SIONVIVE ! S11a3dd ] SIOHVHO | S3ONIHI43 1 31vd J
g LNZWAY esauaEt FIERE)
BOLEXXXXX  #NAW PPGEYXXXIXXXXXKSA Woou
1H0dSSvd Zbez6 VO IIVANIZH 99¢
Bl LY avod V.LSIA 075092 3dAl
. gLt 22/2e/80 ALINNWWOD 3TVANIT3H 31SS
#J_:)Q_V L 1uvd30 v INYN WooY
r4:7A 4} 96:80 2e15¢/80 00'%¥LL AHNIHAEITIIS | X AHA
0104 1s3No (M3530 W1vd SININDS 143830
LIOIHEYVA ML

|



0;

u1sI0®

{{355_

I Helendale Community Services District

T COMMU,
=1 g_}

e
|y

Date: September 15, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Service Truck Purchase

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests approval of $68,035 for a new service truck for water.

STAFF REPORT:

There is money in the reserve fund to pay for the acquisition of a new service truck. However,
because it is over the General Manager’s signing authority, this matter must get approval from the
Board. The District is financially stable and the used vehicle market is unreasonably high,
therefore, it is Staff's recommendation that we purchase the first new vehicle for the District’s
fleet.

As the Board may recall last December the purchase of two used trucks for the Managers to
replace their vehicles. One was surplused due to safety issues and the second was reallocated to
Parks. From those transactions $18,035 remained from the COVID reimbursement the District
received. At the January 20,2022, meeting the Board approved an additional $31,000 to be used
for a new service truck, and/or portable manlift. Unfortunately, Staff was unable to find a second
truck, or man lift.

In FY23 CIP $50,000 was listed for the purchase of a new Service truck. If this were added to the
unused amount from the December approval that would allow $68,035 for the purchase of a new
service truck.

Staff is requesting approval of the funds now and will being the process of locating the new service
truck. In the meantime, the truck will remain in service. Once it is replaced, Staff will assess the
current District needs and determine whether to reassign the truck or surplus it. At this point it is
still running and would garner more money if sold while operational.

Staff is looking at used, new and lease options to determine the most cost-effective approach due
to market volatility.



Currently, there are three services trucks assigned to the water department. Following is the
inventory:

Truck # Year Model Make Mileage
216 2005 Chevy 3500 160,000
211 2006 GMC 2500 92,300
217 2011 Chevy 2500 140,002

Following are the identified issues with Truck #216, that Staff is seeking to replace.

e Bad drivers side ball joint

e 9 miles to the gallon

e Cracked radiator

e Split AC line

e Transmission slips

e Rear transmission seal leaks

e Head liner is falling

e All shocks need to be replaced
e Driver door lock is broken

e Dually 6 tires vs 4 to replace

FISCAL IMPACT: $68,035 (550,000 FY23 CIP; 18,035 from prior approval)

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve $68,035 for a replacement service truck

ATTACHMENTS: Water CIP for Fiscal Year 2023



Water CIP FY23

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY2026 FY2027
1 |Camera System 15,000
Automated Gate 15,000
2 |Material Storage Bays 35,000
3 |New Well (Community Center) 1,000,000
4 |Generator 90,000
5 |Well 13 Rehab - 90000
6 |Well 1A Building Improvements - 40,000
7 |Well Rehabilitation 1A 90,000
8 |Abandon Wells 5 & 6 - - 30,000
9 |North & South Tank - Interior Re-Coating 250,000
10 [North & South Tank - Valves & Manifold 80,000
11 |New Turbine Pumps Well 4A & Rehab 85,000
12 |AMI Meters 55,000 90,000
13 |Service Truck 50,000 50,000
14 |Bobcat Attachments 5,000
15 |Air Compressor 5,000
17 |Arc Welder 3000
18 |Valves (4) 20,000
19 |SCADA Software Upgrade 25,000
20 |River Crossing Permitting 50,000
21 |River Crossing Water Pipeline 1,000,000
22 |Portable Lift 20,000
Total Water Capital Projects $ 745,000 | $1,185,000 | $1,140,000 [ $ 3,000 | $120,000




RV,
4 SElCe

& ®

= ©

= Qg;}r* -

2 Al

LEETTE Helendale Community Services District
Date: September 15, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Funds for Well 13 Completion

Staff Recommendation
Staff seeks approval of the necessary funds to complete Well 13.

Staff Report
Well 13 drilling was completed in Spring 2022, and the completion of the well was awarded in

February of 2022. Installation of the pump and motor package was estimated in last fiscal year,
however it has been delayed due to current market supply conditions. Initially the equipment was
to arrive at Southwest Pump in August but that was pushed to September. They are still awaiting
the pump and motor assembly. Once they receive the equipment, they will schedule installation.

Staff wanted to provide the Board with an estimate in all the foreseen costs for completing the
well site and seek approval for those items above the General Manager’s signing authority. Some
items will be completed in-house with Staff providing labor. Other items are contract services.
Following are the anticipated items remaining for Well 13 to operational:

Electrical wire & conduit: $ 65,000 - Contractor
Concrete around the well head for building set: S 24,000 - Staff installation
Transportation/Crane for building set: S 2,500- Contractor
Edison Service set: $11,800- SCE

Chlorine Shed: S 2,000 - Staff installation
Chlorine pump, line, container, injector: $ 1,200 - Staff installation
Exterior Lighting: $ 1,000 - Staff installation
SCADA: S 5,000 - Contractor

2” Foam Board insulation inside building: S 800 - Staff installation
Shade materials for panel: S 2,000 - Staff installation
Camera system for security: S 1,200 - Staff installation

$116,500

Once the pump and motor are installed, HDU can finish the connection of the flush to waste
system that is integral to the operation of the well. This is part of the pipeline work that had
previously been awarded.



Fiscal Impact: As estimated. Funding above current revenue will come from the reserve
fund at year end.

Possible Motion: Approve up to $120,000 for completion of well to include:
$65,000 for PSA for electrical material and installation
$25,000 for concrete material

Attachments: None



	091522.pdf
	SKM_C554e22091218170.pdf

